5/19/2008 3:41 PM
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing

Ruth Nettles

From: Costello, Jeanne [JCostello@CarltonFields.com]

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2008 3:35 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Katherine Fleming; Caroline Klancke; Keino Young; burgess.steve@leg.state.fl.us;
charles.gauthier@dca.state.fl.us; Mike.Halpin@dep.state.fl.us; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; ljacobs50
@comcast.net; KSTorain@potashcorp.com; inglishydro@hotmail.com; Walls, J. Michael; Triplett,
Dianne; Lewis Jr, Paul; Tibbetts, Arlene; Stright, Lisa

Subject: Filing Docket 080148

Attachments: PEF Notice of Filing Proof of Publication.pdf

PEF Naotice of
Ziling Proof of ..

<<PEF Notice of Filing Proof of Publication.pdfs>> Docket 080148 In Re: Petition
for Determination of Need for Levy Units 1 and 2 Nuclear Power Plants

Attached is a Notice of Filing Proof of Publication [4 pages] filed con behalf of Progress
Energy Florida, Inc.

Jeanne Costello on behalf of Dianne M. Triplett Carlton Fields
4221 W. Boy Scout Blvd., Ste. 1000

Tampa, FL 33607

Email: jeostello@carltonfields.com

Direct Dial: (813) 229-4917

Fax: (813} 229-4133

www.carltonfields.com
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Petition for Determination of
Need for Levy Units 1 and 2 Nuclear
Power Plants.

Docket No: 080148-EI

)
)
)
) Submitted for Filing: May 19, 2008

NOTICE OF FILING PROOF OF PUBLICATION
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. hereby gives notice of filing the Proof of Publication of the
Florida Public Service Commission Customer Service Hearing held Wednesday, April 23, 2008.

Respectfully submitted,

Do I ruglop,

R. Alexander Glenn Jaimes Michae] Walls

General Counsel Florida Bar No. 0706242

PROGRESS ENERGY SERVICE Dianne M. Triplett
COMPANY, LLC Florida Bar No. 0872431

Post Office Box 14042 CARLTON FIELDS, P.A.

St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 Post Office Box 3239

Telephone:  (727) 820-5587 Tampa, FL 3360G1-3239

Facsimile: (727) 820-5519 Telephone:  (813) 223-7000

Facsimile: (813) 229-4133

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished to

counse! and parties of record as indicated on the attached service list via electronic and U.S. Mail

this ﬁ-\lgay of May, 2008.
- A .
Parn T ) Ynagleto
— v
Attorney
132912821 DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE
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Mr. Paul Lewis, JIr.

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

106 East College Avenue, Ste. 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740
Phone: (850) 222-8738
Facsimile: (850) 222-9768

Email: paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com

Stephen C. Burgess

Associate Counsel

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street

Room 8§12

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1400
Phone: (850) 488-9330

Email; burgess.steveleg.state, fl.us

Michael P. Halpin

Siting Coordination Office
2600 Blairstone Road, MS 48
Tallahassee, FL 32301
Phone: (850) 245-8002
Facsimile: (850) 245-8003

Email: Mike.Halpin@dep.state.fl.us

E. Leon Jacobs, Jr.

Williams & Jacobs, LLC

1720 S. Gadsden St. MS 14
Suite 201

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Phone: (850) 222-1246

Fax: {850) 599-9079

Email: Ljacobs50@comcast.net

Dean Edwards

Inglis Hydropower, LLC

P.O. Box 1565

Dover, FL 33527

Phone: (813) 659-3014

Email: inglishydro@hotmail.com

13291282.1

Katherine Fleming

Staff Attorney

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee 32399

Phone: (850)413-6218

Facsimile: (850) 413-6184

Email: keflemin@psc.state.fl.us

Charles Gauthier

Division of Community Planning

2555 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2100

Phone: (850) 487-4545

Facsimile: (850) 488-3309

Email: charles.gauthier@dca.state.fl.us

James W. Brew
Brickfield Burchette Ritts & Stone, PC
1025 Thomas Jefferson St NW
8th FL. West Tower
Washington, DC 20007-5201
Phone: (202) 342-0800
Fax: (202) 342-0807
Email: jbrew{gbbrslaw.com
-and-
Karin S. Torain
PCS Administration (USA), Inc.
Suite 400
Skokie Blvd.
Northbrook, IL 60062
Phone: (847) 849-4291
Email: KSTorain@potashcorp.com




Proof of Publication
from the
CITRUS COUNTY CHRONICLE
Crystal River, Citrus County, Florida
PUBLISHED DAILY

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF CITRUS

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared

Terri Norton

Of the Citrus Countly Chronicle, a newspaper published
daily at Crysta) River, in Citrus County, Florida, that the
attached copy of advertisement being a public notice in the
matter of the

Insertion Order: 746009

Legal number:

Description: Notice of Public Hearing —
Florida Public Service Commigsion —
Customer Service Hearing

Display Advertisement: to run 1 time

Count, was published in said newspaper in the issue of
Date of publication: April 9, 2008

Affiant further says that the Citrus County Chronicle is a
Newspaper published at Crystal River in said Citrus
County, Florida, and that the said newspaper has heretofore
been continuously published in Citrus County, Florida,
each week and has been entered as second class mait matter
at the post office in Inverness in said Citrus County,
Florida, for a period of one year next preceding the first
publication of the attached copy of advertisement: and
affiant further says that he/she has neither paid nor
promised any person, firm or corporation any discount,
rebate, commission or refund for the purpose of securing
this advertisement for publication in the said newspaper.

C“T BTV, ﬂ 50@2@,

The forgoing instrument was acknowledged before me
This &uh deg ] /Yla.{ 2008
] /

By: _ Terri Norton

who i3 personally known te me and who did take an oath.

Notary Public m
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NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Florida Public Service Commission has scheduled a customer
service hearing as parnt of its dacision-making process in Docket
080148-El, regarding the request of Progress Energy Florida for
determination of need for Levy Units 1 and 2 nuclear power plants.

Service Hearing Schedule
The customer service hearing will be conducted by the commission
at the time and place indicated below:

Wednesday, April 23, 2008, at 4:00 p.m.
Plantation Inn Golf Resort & Spa

Sable Conference Center

9301 West Fort Island Trail

Crysta! River, Fla. 34429

952.795.1605

The purpose of this service hearing is 1o permit members of the pub-
lic who are not parties to the need determination proceeding an
opportunity to present testimony regarding the need for the proposed
plants, and other appropriate matters as determined by the commis-
sion. Customers who wish to present testimony are urged to appear
at the beginning of the hearing, since the hearing may be adjourned
early if no witnesses are present to testify.

Customer comments regarding Progress Energys request may
also be submitted to the commission at the following address: Direc-
tor, Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services,
Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard,
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850. Such comments should refer to
Docket No. 080148-El. In addition, customers may contact Progress
Energy with comments relating to the request through its Web site at
progress-energy.com/energyplanning.

Any person requiring accommadation at the service hearing because
of a physical impairment should call the Division of the Commis-
sion Clerk and Administrative Services at 1.850.413.6770 at least
48 hours prior to the meeting. Any person who is hearing- or speech-
impaired may contact the Florida Public Service Commission using
the Florida Relay Service which can be reached at 1.800.955.8771
(TDD).

£ Progress Energy

U h I 3 h HAY lsl_ém Progress Energy Florida, Inc, 500-032-08 &08
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